



6 Dec 2018

MET Laboratories, Inc.
914 West Patapsco Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21230

Request for Modular Approval for Model: AMN41012 FCC ID: VQSAMN41012

Applicant – Amimon Ltd.

Module name –Wireless Video Transmitter Module

With respect to Amimon's Wireless Video Receiver Module **AMN41012**, Amimon would like to have your authorization as a **single modular approval**.

The requirements of Public Notice DA00-1407 have been met and shown on the following statements.

1. The radio portion of this transmitter module has been shielded, as seen in module photos.
2. The modular transmitter has buffered modulation/data inputs, Buffered data inputs stage has been integrated in baseband chip (Model: AMN2130)
3. The module has its own regulated power supply. Please refer to the Block Diagram.
4. The module complies with the antenna requirements of Section 15.203 and 15.204(c), the module has 5 UFL connector antennas with 2.0dBi or 5dBi antenna gain. The module was tested with the following unique antenna connectors: UFL
5. The module was tested in a standalone configuration.
6. The modular transmitter is labeled with its own FCC ID number. The FCC ID is shown on the label and permanently affixed to this module, please refer to label location.
7. The modular transmitter complies with any specific rules or operating requirements that ordinarily apply to a complete transmitter and the manufacturer must provide adequate instructions along with the module to explain any such requirements. The necessary explanation to be complied with this requirement is contained in the user manual, and please refers to the User Manual.
8. The modular transmitter complies with any applicable RF exposure requirements in its final configuration.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,

Signature: 

Tal Keren-Zvi
VP R&D
Tal.Keren-Zvi@Amimon.com